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July 17, 2019 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
IFB # Y19-1040-AV 

LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT OF ACTIVE AND INACTIVE WATER PLANTS 
TERM CONTRACT 

 
 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bids document. The following 
items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or revisions to and shall take 
precedence over the original documents. Deletions are denoted by strikethrough and additions 
via underline. 

 
A. Opening date changed: Tuesday, July 23, 2019, Thursday, July 25, 2019 at 2:00PM 

(local time). 
 

B. Add to Scope of Services as follows: 
 
 page 43, paragraph 20. TREES, 
 
F. If the base of the tree is beyond five (5) feet, but the limbs are in the five (5) foot 
range, the Contractor shall cut limbs beyond the five (5) foot range.  
 
G. Decorative trees shall not be encroached upon by other brush or trees. The 
Contractor shall maintain the mulch on the decorative trees at three (3) inches in depth, 
a minimum of three (3) feet in diameter from the base, and a three (3) foot diameter 
walking path from the edge of the mulch bed. 
 
Page 41, paragraph 17. TURF AREAS (SEEDED AND WILD GRASS), 
 

 H. Conservation signs shall be visible, cut to and around the sign. These signs are not 
set a specific distance from the fence. The distance of the conservation signs is where 
the cut back or mowing ends both horizontally and vertically.  
 

C. Modify Scope of Services as follows: 
 
Page 43, paragraph 21. MULCH, section  
 
D. All mulch shall be provided by Contractor at the Contractor’s expense and 
maintained at two-inches to two-and half inches three (3) inches of thickness. Mulch 
shall be maintained to a loose consistency and shall not be allowed to become matted 
or compacted.  
 
 
 
 
 



IFB #Y19-1040-AV          
Addendum No. 1 
Page 2 of 3 
 

D. Questions and Answers:  
 

1. Question: During site visit at Southern Regional Water Supply Facility, it were stated 
Manager would like encroaching tree limbs and vegetation beyond 5ft to be cleared, will 
that be an additional line item for that? Contract states 5ft away from fenceline? 

 
A. Answer: Yes, vegetation within five (5) feet of the fence line and vegetation 

encroaching on decorative trees shall be removed as stated on, Page 43, paragraph 20. 
TREES: Contractor shall maintain all tree limbs to a minimum clearance of twelve (12) 
feet high from grade. Suckers growth and dead material shall be removed from all trees 
and shrubs within a radius of twenty-five (25) feet. No limbs from neighboring trees shall 
encroach on decorative trees or come within five (5) feet of the fence line. This shall not 
include tree limbs over waterways, ponds, or trees on neighboring properties that are 
not owned by Orange County. Any questions regarding tree trimming shall be directed 
to the County Representative prior to beginning work.  
 

B. No, an additional line item shall not be added. All tree maintenance shall be included in 
the bid price. Yes, all limbs that come within five (5) feet of the fence line shall be cut 
back, as stated on Page 43, paragraph 20. TREES: Contractor shall maintain all tree 
limbs to a minimum clearance of twelve (12) feet high from grade. Suckers growth and 
dead material shall be removed from all trees and shrubs within a radius of twenty-five 
(25) feet. No limbs from neighboring trees shall encroach on decorative trees or come 
within five (5) feet of the fence line. This shall not include tree limbs over waterways, 
ponds, or trees on neighboring properties that are not owned by Orange County. Any 
questions regarding tree trimming shall be directed to the County Representative prior 
to beginning work.  
 

2. Question: Page 33, #4 Frequency of Service…states weekly service performed 
between hours of 7am – 2pm Monday through Friday. Can hours be extended to 7am – 
3:30pm? 

 
Answer:  No, hours will remain the same for the following reason: Property 
maintenance will occur between 7AM through 2PM. Property inspections and 
corrections will occur between 2PM through 3PM. Staff at Water Production leaves at 
3PM.   

 
3. Question: Page 43, #20 Trees… Is Palm trees included, some palms are higher than 

25ft. 
 

Answer: Yes, all trees are included regardless of height. 
 

4. Question: During site visit, noticed a lot of trees and palms not maintained, will that be 
up to standard before new contractor? If not will cleanup or line item be added to get 
trees and palms up to contract specifications? 

 
A. Answer: No, a line item will not be added to bring the site up to contract specifications. 

Page 33, paragraph 4. FREQUENCY OF SERVICE, section I. states the following: 
During the first cycle of all bid items, the Contractor shall bring all areas specified in the 
contract up to a maintainable standard.  No additional compensation shall be given to 
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the Contractor for bringing the specified areas up to a maintainable level.  All work 
locations shall be considered provided by the County in an “as is” condition.   

  
5. Question: Do you have sprinkler controller counts and zones for each site? 

Answer: Yes, we have the following at this moment: Eastern Regional has two (2) 
controllers and one (1) says it has ten (10) stations, the other says two (2) stations.  

Southern Regional plant is in this addendum 1, Attachment 2 SRWSF Irrigation Plans.  

Western Regional plant is in this addendum 1, Attachment 3 WRWSF Irrigation 
Information. 

6. Question: Do you have aerial maps of the sites? 
 
Answer: Aerial Maps are located in addendum 1, Attachment 1, Southern Regional 
Aerial maps. 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the applicable 

section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement information on the 
addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later 
than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 

b. Receipt acknowledged by: 

__________________________________     ________________________ 
Authorized Signer     Date Signed 
 
__________________________________ 
Title 
 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 
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